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SEE SCHEDULE

AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.
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For details of this amendment see the following pages.

The point of contact for this amendment is Mary Mezzatesta who can be reached via email at mary.mezzatesta@navy.mil or via phone at

 215-697-9691.
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9A. AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.

11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

X

The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14.  The hour and date specified for receipt of Offer  

is extended,

X

is not extended.

Offer must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended by one of the following methods: 

(a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning

1

copies of the amendment; (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted;

or (c) By separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers.  FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE 

RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN  

REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER.  If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted, such change may be made by telegram or letter, 

provided each telegram or letter makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.
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SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE 

Part I

Questions received in response to Solicitation N00189-15-T-Z093

NOTE:  PART I IS PROVIDED FOR INFORMATIONAL PURPOSES ONLY AND DOES NOT BECOME PART OF THE SOLICITATION.  THE CONTENT OF PART I DOES NOT AMEND THE CONTENTS OF THE SOLICITATION.  SEE PART II FOR CHANGES TO THE SOLICITATION.  

1.  Page 13 of 70, Section 5 Qualifications, Part a:  Please clarify the term “unrestricted” as it relates to the licensing of RN’s or LCSWs.

Response:  See Part II of this amendment which deletes and replaces the requirements at Performance Work Statement (PWS) paragraph 5 to include a definition for “unrestricted license”.

2.       Page 8 of 70, Section 4 identifies the need for subject matter expertise as well as a series of support functions including analysis, tracking, report writing, program management and administrative support.  Are the personnel required for the support functions expected to be the same Care and Medical Management SMEs comprising 5 FTEs or can these support functions be performed by additional personnel?

Response:  Refer to Part II of this amendment which deletes and replaces the requirements at PWS paragraph 8 to specify that the Government requires at a minimum one (1) Licensed Clinical Social Worker (LCSW) at the DHHQ, BUMED HQ Falls Church, VA location.  Beyond this amended change, the Government is not prescribing the remaining staff compliments required to perform the task requirements specified in the Performance Work Statement (PWS). Each offeror is required to submit its proposed business solution or approach  for successfully accomplishing the requirements of the solicitation, including the PWS, pursuant to the evaluation criteria identified in paragraph (b)(10) of FAR 52.212-1, in particular the Performance Approach non-price evaluation factor.

3. CLIN 0001 of the solicitation states that the selected awardee will provide care management expertise, program management, evaluation and administrative support to Navy Medicine's Clinical Care Management Program.  Per the Performance Work Statement (Section 2), the Contractor will provide subject matter experts to perform program management, conduct in-depth data and policy analysis and provide administrative services.  Section 5 indicates that the contract subject matter experts should be Registered Nurses or LCSWs and Section 8 indicates that the Government will provide space and equipment for a total of five full-time equivalents.  Does the Government expect that the entire scope of work defined in the Performance Work Statement will be completed by the five on-site RN/LCSW's or does the Government expect that the contractor will also provide program management, data and program analysts and administrative personnel from their corporate office?

Response:  Refer to the response to question #2 above.  

4.   Kindly confirm that you need 5 FTE Clinical Case Managers.

Response:  Refer to the response to question #2 above.

5.  Is there a staffing plan associated with this solicitation that may be provided? 

Response:  The solicitation does not contain a staffing plan.  Refer to the response to question #2 above.

6.  Is this a new requirement? If no, who is the incumbent contractor? 

Response:  Similar services were previously acquired on an unrestricted, full and open competitive basis under contract N00189-10-P-Z327 awarded to Spectrum Healthcare Resources, Inc. 

7.  Is this a new contract or an existing one?  If this is an existing one, what is the name of the current contractor?

Response: See the response to question #6 above.

8.  Is the incumbent contractor currently providing these services as a small business?

Response:  The incumbent contractor is a large business.

9.  Please provide the option year prices for the contract.

Response: Information regarding the pricing of contract N00189-10-P-Z327 can only be obtained via a Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) request. The NFLC Phila FOIA Officer is Mrs. Twanda Tomlinson who can be reached via email at Twanda.tomlinson@navy.mil or via phone at 215-697-9726.

10.  Concerning Amendment 0001 for RFQ: N00189-15-T-Z093, the address shown for the submission of offers list the address as 111 Robbins Ave, Bldg 2B, Phila, PA 19111-5083. The SF1449 and SF30 show the address of 700 Robbins Ave, Bldg 2B, Phila, PA 19111-5083. Is 111 Robbins Ave the correct address for the delivery of quotes to your attention?

Response:  The correct mailing address for the submission of quotes is 700 Robbins Ave., Bldg 2B, Phila, PA 19111-5083, as it appears in Block # 9 of the solicitation cover page (Standard Form 1449). Delete all references to mailing address 111 Robbins Ave. in Amendment 0001.

11.    Is there a final due date for Q&A and will the government consider an extension of the proposal due date?

Response:  The final date for receipt of questions in response to the solicitation is Wednesday, 01 April 2014 at 3:00pm.   The time and date for receipt of offers remains unchanged at 3:00PM (local time/Philadelphia, PA) on 08 April 2015. As stated in the response to Question #1 of Amendment 0001, NFLC Norfolk Contracting, Philadelphia Office does accept overnight deliveries, i.e., Federal Express and UPS, for the submission of quotes.  

Part II

Solicitation N00189-15-T-Z093 is hereby amended as follows:

1.  DELETE the requirements set forth at PWS paragraph 5.0 in their entirety and SUBSTITTUTE therefore the following:


5.  Qualifications:   The following are the skills required of the Contractor to provide Care Management Program support services specified herein.  

a) Unrestricted RN or LCSW licensed Healthcare worker possessing documented hospital or ambulatory case management, disease, and/or utilization management experience and certification.  Master’s degree preferred.  An unrestricted RN or LCSW license is one that is not limited or restricted and granted to a registered nurse (RN) or social worker (SW) who has graduated from an accredited program and has passed a national licensing exam to obtain a license.  A license becomes restricted or limited as the result of an action by the granting State's Licensing Board.  Through a disciplinary process, licensing boards may take action against the licenses of individuals who violate laws or rules. Disciplinary actions taken may include reprimand, probation, limited or restricted practice, suspended practice and license revocation.  The Contractor shall furnish to the COR at time of award a copy of the unrestricted licenses for all RN and LCSW staff performing under the contract.

b) Familiarity with the Department of Defense (DOD), Bureau of Medicine and  Surgery (BUMED), Military Health System (MHS), Tricare, Veterans Affairs (VA), and community resources and systems. 

c) Ability to understand, analyze, synthesize, manage and summarize, display and discuss data.

d) Excellent writing and presentation skills; proficiency with Microsoft Applications and Project Manager Applications.

e) Ability to work independently and coordinate, plan and work with Navy, Service, and Civilian healthcare and non-healthcare entities.

2.  DELETE the requirements set forth at PWS paragraph 8.0 in their entirety and SUBSTITTUTE therefore the following:

8.    Government Furnished items: The Government shall provide computers, desk space and supplies necessary to execute performance of the PWS requirements specified herein.  The Contractor is responsible for safeguarding supplies, materials and equipment from loss, damage or theft.  Services shall be performed on-site at the following locations:

a.  DHHQ, BUMED HQ, Falls Church, VA.  Primary location with office space and computer workstations to accommodate three (3) Full Time Equivalents (FTEs).  At a minimum, DHHQ, BUMED HQ requires one (1) of the three (3) contractor provided FTEs to be a Licensed Clinical Social Worker (LCSW) with an unrestricted license as specified in paragraph 5 above.  
b. Navy Medicine East – Portsmouth, VA.  Office space and computer workstation to accommodate one (1) Full Time Equivalent (FTE).  The Government does not dictate the minimum FTE staffing required for this location.
c. Navy Medicine West – San Diego, CA.  Office space and computer workstation to accommodate one (1) Full Time Equivalent (FTE).   The Government does not dictate the minimum FTE staffing required for this location.
3.  All other terms and conditions remain unchanged.  The time and date for receipt of offers remains unchanged at 3:00PM (local time/Philadelphia, PA) on 08 April 2015.    

